MINUTES SENIORS COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE OCTOBER 3, 2013

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Seniors Commission was called to order by Chairperson Jeanette Remsen at 7:00pm in the 2nd Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Rosemarie Buriak, Mary Chiodo, Lillian Hendrickson, Mel O'Connell, Jeanette Remsen

Excused: Veronica Kwasniewski, Nancy Lorraine, Helen Venable, Cncl. Rich DiLucia

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mary Chiodo made a motion to approve the minutes as submitted of the Seniors Commission Meeting of September 5, 2013. The motion was seconded by Rosemarie Buriak and approved by all members of the Commission in attendance.

CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Chairperson Jeanette Remsen does not yet know what the 2014 budget will be for the Seniors Commission, but does not believe there will be more than 2013's budget. She feels that the Commission will do just fine with the same budget; casino trips will again be filled-in between trips during the year.

The members discussed how much they enjoyed The Duprees trip, the show, the buffet, the slot play credit. January's trip will be at the Resorts for "The Kid Sings Swing" on January 13, 2014. Jeanette asked if the members had any trip suggestions for February and March. The members reviewed trip advertisements/fliers. They discussed taking a Delaware River Train Ride and pan mining possibly in April; Jeanette will speak with Marnie in reference to prices and dates. 'Moses' is booked for May. They discussed going to Peddler's Village for BINGO possibly in June. Jeanette mentioned the Frankie Avalon trip and spoke in reference to the prices with and without the buffet. They will book the show to include the buffet. Jeanette wants the members to come to the next meeting with their ideas/suggestions for trips for February and March. They discussed dates to see 'Drinking Habits' at Rainbow Dinner Theatre; possibly August or September. The members also discussed possibly seeing 'Busybody' at Hunterdon Hills Playhouse, maybe in March.

Mel O'Connell suggested changing the sign-in process that is done before each trip, to eliminate one of the forms. The members discussed the process with taking money, signing in, etc.; they will discuss further.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Jeanette Remsen asked for a motion to adjourn. Rosemarie Buriak made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Seniors Commission Meeting of October 3, 2013. The motion was seconded by Lillian Hendrickson; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Seniors Commission meeting is Thursday, November 7, 2013 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Seniors Commission Meeting of October 3, 2013 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date	